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McDOWELL RACKNER GIBSON PC
JOCELYN PEASE
Direct (503) 290 3620
jocelyn@mrg-Haw.com

February 15, 2024
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Public Utility Commission of Oregon
Filing Center

201 High Street SE, Suite 100

Salem, Oregon 97301-3398

Re: Docket UM 2300 - In the Matter of Tempo Telecom LLC, Application for
Designation as an Eligible Telecommunications Carrier and Eligible
Telecommunications Provider, and Request for Certain Waivers.

Dear Judge Mellgren:

Consistent with the procedural schedule established in this docket, Tempo Telecom LLC hereby
reports that the parties continue to engage in the exchange of discovery. The parties have
scheduled a workshop/settlement conference for February 29, 2024. The parties continue to
believe this matter may be resolved through such workshops and settlement conferences.

Please contact this office with any questions.

Sincerely,

O%(Pm/

Jocelyn Pease

McDowell Rackner Gibson PC
419 SW 11" Ave., Suite 400
Portland, OR, 97205
503-290-3620
jocelyn@mrg-law.com
dockets@mrg-law.com

Attorney for Tempo Telecom LLC
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